



U.S. Department
of Transportation
**Pipeline and Hazardous
Materials Safety
Administration**

12300 W. Dakota Ave., Suite 110
Lakewood, CO 80228

VIA E-MAIL TO: CommissionerMcClain-Hill@ladwp.com

January 5, 2023

Ms. Cynthia McClain-Hill
President of the Board of Water and Power Commissioners
Los Angeles Department of Water and Power
111 N. Hope Street
Los Angeles, CA 90012

**CPF 5-2022-037-NOPV
Closure Letter**

Dear Ms. McClain-Hill:

On September 30, 2022, the Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration (PHMSA) issued to Los Angeles Department of Water and Power (LADWP) a Final Order in the above-referenced case. This Order included a Civil Penalty and a Compliance Order which required LADWP to develop a written anti-drug plan and a written alcohol misuse plan or a combined anti-drug and alcohol misuse plan that contains the specific methods and procedures LADWP uses to comply with the PHMSA drug and alcohol (D&A) regulations in 49 CFR Part 199 and the DOT Procedures in 49 CFR Part 40.

The PHMSA Western Region received and reviewed LADWP's Anti-drug and Alcohol Misuse Plan dated December 2022, and we have confirmed that LADWP has paid the civil penalty. This letter is to inform you that LADWP has complied with the terms of the Final Order and that no further actions are necessary. This case is now closed.

Please be advised that this letter refers only to the Final Order (**CPF 5-2022-037-NOPV**) and not to other PHMSA pending cases, if any. Also be advised that nothing herein states or implies that the above-described written D&A plan meets the requirements of the federal pipeline safety regulations or that the LADWP written D&A plan is approved. The LADWP D&A Program

remains subject to inspection by the California Public Utilities Commissions or PHMSA.

Sincerely,

Dustin Hubbard
Director, Western Region, Office of Pipeline Safety
Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration

cc: PHP-60 Compliance Registry